
 

Memo                

 

To: Board of Education 

 

From:  Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources 

 

Date:  May 21, 2019 

 

Re:  Classified Leave of Absences 

 
 

 

a. Erica Tyus, Bus Driver, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective April 12, 2019 

through May 8, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

b. Otilia Arias, Para-Professional, Special Service, West Campus, requesting a leave of absence 

effective April 9, 2019 through May 10, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

c. Mildred Harris, Bus Driver, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective April 15, 

2019 through May 3, 2019 

Medical-Family 

 

d. Charlene O’Keefe, Cashier, Food Services, West Campus, requesting a leave of absence effective 

April 3, 2019 through June 3, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

e. Denise Bartos, Bus Driver, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective March 20, 

2019 through June 5, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

f. Linda Barron, Dispatcher, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective May 24, 2019 

through June 9, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

g. Robert Mandel, Custodian, Buildings and Grounds, West Campus, requesting a leave of absence 

effective March 28, 2019 through April 26, 2019 

Medical-Personal 

 

h. LaVerne Walker-Baxter, Bus Drive, Transportation, requesting a leave of absence effective April 

23, 2019 through June 5, 2019 

Medical-Personal 
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